

Mohendran K M

Senior Frontend Developer

My Self

I have almost 8 years of experience working as a Front End Developer. I have good knowledge in Angular and React. I also have experience managing and collaborating with cross-functional teams including product, design, and engineering.

My curiosity and passion for technology helps me to learn and grow in to a T-shaped person. I strongly believe that "Every artwork is just some brush strokes away from becoming a Masterpiece" and I apply this philosophy to continuously improve

Work History

Happyfox

Front End - Senior Frontend Developer

Jun 2023 - Aug 2024

Calibrant Technologies





Front End - Tech Lead

July 2016 - April 2023

My Experience

- **Product Ideation - 1 year:** At Happyfox, I would discuss with stakeholder to ideate, wireframe and code the product features. In my side venture, DealAmigo, I worked with Leads to bring the Product to Market
- **Product Owner - 1 year:** I was responsible for developing a comprehensive Requirement Document for a CRM Product that outlined the Product vision, scope, features, and user stories. I delivered engaging and informative Product Demos to potential Leads and demonstrated the value proposition of the Product.
- **Angular Developer - 5 years:** I consider myself an Angular expert, working with Angular for almost 5 years with an understanding of Change Detection and SOLID Principles.
- **React Developer - 4 years:** I have worked with React using Class & Functional Components and used Redux Toolkit for State Management
- **JS Architect:** As I have good experience working with React and Angular, I take this role to establish the Tech Stack and Guidelines for the projects.
- **Tech Lead - 3 years:** I have configured ESLint, SonarLint to help my team create good quality code. Also I setup initial codebases, perform code reviews and write unit tests to reduce technical debt in my projects.
- **Scrum Master - 6 months:** I facilitated the Scrum process for some projects and communicated with Clients to understand their requirements. I also managed the Dev Team using Agile Board and ensured timely and quality delivery.

Contact

-  <https://linkedin.com/in/mohendran/>
-  +91 96001 77371
-  sparkmeout007@gmail.com
-  <https://sparker.tech>

Coding

Angular

React.js

Typescript

Express Js

Nest Js (Node Framework)

Next Js (React Framework)

Redux / Ngrx / Akita / Rxjs

Firebase

Html / Css / Sass

Unit Testing

Jest

Jasmine

React Testing Library

Enzyme

Education

B.E Computer Science

Anna Univeristy - Tirunelveli, April 2016

12th & 10th Std

R.P.C. Matric Hr Sec School - Chennai, March 2012

Projects

Happyfox Helpdesk AI

FE Developer & Product Ideation

Jun 2023 - Aug 2024

- Initial Codebase Setup - React
- React Developer - Built a Chatbot Widget + Writing Assistant using OpenAI
- EmberJs - Worked on Features integration with AI Platform & Helpdesk

Inksoft - A Printing focused Platform

Angular Architect

Feb 2017 - April 2023

- Initial Codebase Setup - Nrwl / Nx
- Angular Developer - Created a Library in NPM & increased Productivity
- Unit Testing - Jest

Mercury Cash - A Crypto Stock Exchange Platform

React Developer & Team Lead

Nov 2019 - Mar 2020

- Team Lead - Took ownership of a team of 4
- React Developer - Worked on Tasks & completed them before deadline
- Unit Testing - React Testing Library

Kaleidospoke - Audio focused Social Media Platform

Angular Developer & Tech Lead

Dec 2016 - Feb 2017

- Initial Codebase Setup - Angular Cli & PWA
- Angular Developer - Worked on Tasks & Refactored the Codebase with Ngrx

Clever - A Chatbot Platform

React & ExpressJs

Oct 2016 - Feb 2017

- Initial Codebase Setup - MERN Cli with React 14
- React Developer - Worked on Chatbot Flow
- Express JS - Integrated with IBM Watson

Forma - A Platform to book Appointments with Gym Trainers

Angular Developer

Jul 2016 - Oct 2016

- Initial Codebase Setup - Angular Cli with Universal for SSR
- Angular Developer - Refactored the Codebase to make it SSR Compatible

Tools

Nrwl / Nx



ESLint



SonarLint



Webpack



Newbie

OpenAI

Integrated with OpenAi API

Figma

UI / UX Prototyping

AWS / Digital Ocean / Vercel

Server Deployments

Chrome Extension

Published in Chrome Web Store

Hobbies

Blogging

<https://sparker.space>

Watching Anime

Naruto, Death Note and a Lot More

Reading

Books & Blogs

Awards

Ace Leader

2022

Tech Lead of the Year

2021

Star Performer of the Year

2018

My Own Hobby Projects

DealAmigo

Helps Sales People to Track their Sales Collateral Sep 2024 - Nov 2024

- I coded this platform from scratch and took this product to Market. It is still in the validation stage. Until I get validation from this Product, It is on Hold.
- It is a Digital Sales Room (Sales Enablement Platform) that helps Account Executives to focus on the Deals that Matter Most. It notifies the Sales Exec, when the leads opens the DealRoom.
- I onboarded 2 Businesses.
- Website: <https://www.dealamigo.io/>

Summr.io

Chrome Extension + OpenAI Api Integration Jan 2023 - Feb 2023

- I created a Chrome Extension, that helps Medium Blog users to summarize the blog, so that it would be easier for them to consume content.
- It has about 66 Active Users
- Website: <https://www.summr.io/>
- Chrome Extension: <https://chrome.google.com/webstore/detail/medium-blog-digest/fhohcpjlbqchehjpejkdlecpafdlldfi>

Passion

Startups

I attended Startup Events, Product Events and Sales Meetups.

Sales & Marketing

Im interested to learn how to sell a Product and implement GTM Strategies